
Brown, Art• ela 

Owen, Peter B 
Friday, June 04, 2004 11.37 AM 
Rowan, Patrick; Nahmias, David; Roberts, Crystal; Bryant, Dan; Levin, Dan; Goldsmith, Jack; 
Philbin, Patrick, McLaughlin, Sean; Bradbury, Steve; Moschella, 
Garrett, Judi; 1 	2" Kane, Thomas 
Brown, Angela; Richter, John, Cornisac, Rena; Samuels, 	Swartz, Bruce; Blake, Dave; 
Colborn, Paul P, Seidel, Rebecca; Lerner, Renee; Parmiter, Robert B; Jones, Pete 
Final(?) Iraq papers 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

-----Original Message 	 
From: Owen, Peter B 
Sent Thursday, June 03, 2004 5:20 PM 
To: , 	 ; Roberts, Crystal; Bryant, Dan; Levin, Dan; 
NahMras, navid; Goldtmith,,,Jack: Garrett, Judi; Philbin, Patrick; Rowan, 
Patrick; McLaughlin, Sean; 	 ; Bradbury, Steve; 
Moschella, William; Kane, Thomas 
Cc: Swartz, Bruce; Blake, Dave; Samuels, Julie; Colborn, Paul P; Jones, 
Pete; Seidel, Rebecca; Comisac, Rena; Lerner, Renee; Parmiter, Robert B; 
Richter, John 
Subject: Iraq papers -- current status 

Nvo" 
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Original Message- -- 
From: F- 
Sent: Thursda 	June 03, 2004 11:14 AM 	 t'' 
To: Roberts, Crystal; Bryant, Dan; Levin, Dan; 14Amis, David; 
Goldsmith, Jack; Garrett, Judi; Ph lbin, Patrick; Rowan, Patrick; Owen, 
Peter B; McLaughlin, Sean; 7" 	 T; Bradbury, Steve; Moschella, 
William: Kane, Thomas 
Cc: Swartz, Bruce; Blake, Dave; Samuels, Julie; Colborn, Paul P; Jones, 
Pete; Seidel, Rebecca; Comisac, Rena; Lerner, Renee; Parmiter, Robert B 
Subject: RE: Revised AG talkers on interrogation for today's discussion 

-----Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2004 1:58 PM 
To: Peter.B.OwenQusdoj,gov; Steve.Bradbury@usdoj.gov ; 
William.Moschella®usdoj.gov ; Jack.GoldsmithO)usdoj.gov ; - 

 Patrick.Philbin@usdoj.gov; Dan:Bryant@usdoj.gov ; Dan.Levin@usdoj.gov ; 
CrystaI.Roberts4usdoi.gov ; Sean,McLaughlin@usdoj.gov ;- 

 David.Nahmias@updoj,gov; judi.Garrett@usdoj.gov; Thomas.Kane@usdoj.gov ; 
Patrick.Rowan@usdoj-gov 

'Cc: Renee.Lernel-@usdoj.gov ; Paul.P.Colhorn4usdoj.gov ; 
Dave.Blakeusdoj.gov ; Rebecca.Seidel@usdoj.gov ; 
Robert.B.Parmiter@usdoj.gov ; Rena,Johnson.Comisac@usdoj.gov ; 
Julie,Samuels@usdoj.gov ; Patrick.Rowan@usdoj.gov ; 
Bruce.SwartzDusdoj.gov ; Pete.Jones@usdoj.gov  
Subject: RE: Revised AG talkers on interrogation for today's discussion 

7 
-----Original Message 	 
From: Peter.B.Owen@usdoj.gov  [mailto:Peter.B.OwenQusdoj.govj 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 2:20 PM 
To: Steve.Bradburygusdoj.gov ; WiiIiam:Moschella@usdoj.gov ; 
Jack.Goldsmith@usdoj.gov ; Patrick,Philbin@usdoj.gov  
Dan:Bryant@usdoj.gov ; Dan.lievingusdoj.gov ; Crystal.Roberts@usdoj.gov ; 
Sean.McLaughlinDusdoj.gov ; David.Nahmiss@usdoj.2ov; 
Judi:GarrettOusdo),gov; Thomas.Kane@usdoj.gov ; 

Patrick:Rowan@uSdoj.gov  
Cc: Renee.Lernerusdoj.gov ; Paul.P.Colborn@usdol.gov ; 
Dave,Blakegusdoj.gov ; Rebecca.Seidel@usdoj.gov ; 
pobert.B,Parmitergusdoj.gov ; Rena.Johnson,Comisacnsdoj:gov; 
2lie.Samuels@usdoj:gov; Patrick,Rowanusdoj.gov ; 

Bruce.SwartzQusdoj,gov; Pete,jones@usdoj,gov 
Subject: RE: Revised AG talkers on interrogation for today's discussion 

2 
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Original Message----- 
From: 	Owen, Peter B 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 11:57 Am 
To: 	Bradbury, Steve; Moschella, William; Goldsmith, Jack; Nahmias, 
David; 
Philbin, Patrick; Bryant, Dan; Levia„ Dan: Garrett, Judi; Kane, Thomas;. 
Roberts, Crystal; McLaughlin, Sean;! 

\; 	, 	\ 
! 

-Rowan, Patrick 
Cc: 	Comisac, Rena; Samuels, Julie; Lerner, Renee; Colborn, Paul P; 
Blake, 
Dave; Seidel, Rebecca; Rowan, Patrick; Parmiter, Robert. B; Swartz, Bruce 
Subject: 	RE: Revised AG talkers on interrogation for today's 
discussion 

-----Original Message 	 
From: 	Bradbury, Steve 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2004 11:48 AM 
To: 	Owen, Peter B; Moschella, William; Goldsmith, Jack; Nahmias, 
David; 
Philbin, Patrick; Bryant, Dan; Levin,_ Dan; Garrett, Judi; Kane, Thomas; 
Roberts, Crystal; McLaughlin, Seanj 

r. 

r.owan, Patrick 	
, . ' 

Cc: 	Comisac, Rena; Samuels, Julie; Lerner, Renee; Colborn, Paul P; 
Blake, 
Dave; Seidel, Rebecca; Rowan, Patrick; Parmiter, Robert B 
Subject: 	Revised AG talkers on interrogation for today's 
discussion 

	Original Message 	 
From: 	Owen, Peter B 
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2004 6:31 PM 

4 
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TP:' 	Moschella, William; Goldsmith, Jack, Nahmias, David ;  Philbin, 
Patrick; 
Bryant, Dan; Levin Dan; Garrett, Judi; Kane, Thomas. Roberts, Crystal; /1 

 McLaughlin, Sean; 	 :); Rowan, Patrick 
Cc: 	Comisac, Rena; Samuels, Julie; Lerner, Renee; Colborn, Paul P; 
Blake, 
Dave; Seidel, Rebecca; Rowan, Patrick; Parmiter, Robert B; Bradbury, 
Steve 
Subject: 	Draft talking points for discuss an tomorrow 

S 
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